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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and

evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The wide low gambrel roof in this house would indicate a mid-
eighteenth century construction date. The building's facade is
symmetrical and five bays wide. This is typical of the Georgian
period when domestic architecture became more formal than strictly
functional. The window sash and doorways have been altered. The
small window lights surrounding a larger pane in the windows under the
gambrel roof were inspired by the Queen Anne style popular during the
Victorian period. The turned brackets ornamenting the doorways are also
Victorian in style.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history

—

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This house was probably built during the third quarter of the
eighteenth century. The original owner and construction date have
yet to be documented.

The earliest known owner is noted on the 1851 Plan of Newburyport.
At that time the house was owned by Henry Piper. Piper was a mason
contractor., It is interesting to note that Stephen Kimball, the owner
of the houses on either side of Piper was of the same occupation.
Henry Piper and his heirs owned this house for several decades.
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